

From: William Connell william.connell@parkcity.gov
Subject: Re: [External] Incident Number: 19945 - Park City - Construction Dewatering
Date: October 15, 2025 at 12:03 PM
To: Christine Williams christine.williams@parkcity.gov, Jason Christensen jason.christensen@parkcity.gov, JJ Trussell JJ.trussell@parkcity.gov, Braxton Crane braxton.crane@parkcity.gov

WC

Thanks Christine

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Christine Williams <christine.williams@parkcity.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 10:30:02 AM
To: Jason Christensen <jason.christensen@parkcity.gov>; William Connell <william.connell@parkcity.gov>; JJ Trussell <JJ.trussell@parkcity.gov>; Braxton Crane <braxton.crane@parkcity.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Incident Number: 19945 - Park City - Construction Dewatering

Hi All-

Update here...I reached out to Michelle with Clearly SWPPP who is managing the SWPPP and inspections for this site. They are obtaining a dewatering permit and now have a weir tank onsite. They will do weekly sampling as required and I've asked them to send me sample reports when available.

Simply an FYI, I feel good about this moving forward.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Christine

Christine Williams
Stormwater Coordinator
Park City Municipal Corporation
parkcity.org
1884 Three Kings Drive
Park City, UT 84060
o: 435.615.5364
c: 435.699.8681



Please Note: I can't receive emails greater than 8 MB. For larger attachments, please send a dropbox link.

From: Christine Williams
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2025 8:36 AM
To: Jason Christensen <jason.christensen@parkcity.gov>; William Connell <william.connell@parkcity.gov>; JJ Trussell <JJ.trussell@parkcity.gov>; Braxton Crane <braxton.crane@parkcity.gov>
Subject: FW: [External] Incident Number: 19945 - Park City - Construction Dewatering

Hi All-

I received this snill report. and it is related to the Treasure Mountain Sports Complex

received the spill report, and it is related to the Treasure Mountain Sports Center project. It looks like they were dewatering into the creek and that the water has lead in it (according to the attached report). The reporting party is their SWPPP 3rd party inspector.

The SWPPP for this project states that they do not anticipate dewatering and that if it is needed, they will move the water and hold onsite for evaporation. They do not have a dewatering permit.

Is there anything additional needed on our end for this spill report?

Best,
Christine

Christine Williams
Stormwater Coordinator
Park City Municipal Corporation
parkcity.org
1884 Three Kings Drive
Park City, UT 84060
o: 435.615.5364
c: 435.699.8681



Please Note: I can't receive emails greater than 8 MB. For larger attachments, please send a dropbox link.

From: noreply@salesforce.com <noreply@salesforce.com> **On Behalf Of** noreplyspills@utah.gov
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2025 3:52 PM
To: egerrcountyhealthsummit@utah.gov; egerrincidentnotification@utah.gov; michelle@cearleyinc.com
Subject: [External] Incident Number: 19945 - Park City - Construction Dewatering

Warning: Replies to this message will go to egerrcountyhealthsummit+bncBDTKNUNPRYORBDUAU3DQMGQECUDGYAA@utah.gov. If you are unsure this is correct please contact the helpdesk.

[CAUTION] This is an external email.

This is a new spill report: 19945

Title / Event Name: **Park City - Construction Dewatering**

Date / Time Reported: **10/10/2025, 3:30 PM**

FYI - Any map location shown is approximate.

Click the following Google Map link to view the incident location:

Latitude = **40.66923162465388**

Longitude = **-111.49042001529152**

Google Map:

<https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=40.66923162465388,-111.49042001529152>

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to eqerrcountyhealthsummit+unsubscribe@utah.gov.

